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This amendment to the RFI is issued to publish questions and answers.

Question 1
We understand that currently, CIC assigns an appointment to a test writer some time in advance of their
appointment. Under this system, what is the average time between a candidate being assigned an
appointment and that appointment actually taking place?

Answer 1
Generally, applicants are provided a written test notice two weeks in advance of their scheduled test
session.

Question 2
Could you please provide data regarding the frequency of test sessions per location? 

Answer 2
This is greatly dependant on the test volumes at each location of the testing offices.  For example, some
offices may schedule two testing sessions of 50 applicants per session several days of the week - some
may only have a few applicants to be tested per week.  An indication of volumes typically experienced by
province and city can be found in tables 1 and 2 of the RFI.

Question 3
Could you please provide data regarding the amount of test writers per session? For example, it would be
helpful to know the minimum, maximum and average number of candidates per sitting on a city-by-city
basis. 

Answer 3
As per the above, testing sessions and the number of applicant per session greatly varies by office.  Due
to physical set-up and office capacity, generally 20-80 applicants are tested per session.  

Question 4
How much of the existing $200 citizenship application fee is allocated to offsetting the cost of the work
contemplated in this RFI?

Answer 4
As outlined in the RFI, it is proposed that for the citizenship e-test, a third party service provider would set
the service charge for the e-test, and administer it on a cost recovery basis.

Question 5
We are not clear as to how the eligibility of a potential test-writer would be verified prior to booking the test.
Does CIC intend to maintain a database of persons eligible to take the test, along with a unique identifier
that could be made available to the Supplier via batch transfers or web services? If not, what data will CIC
make available to the Supplier for eligibility verification purposes, and how?

Answer 5
The role of the supplier for verification at the test stage would be to ensure that the test taker is validated
against an acceptable form of identification (TBD) when they present themselves for the e-test.  The intent
of the verification at the test stage would be to ensure that the individual who takes the e-test is the
individual who applies to CIC for the grant of citizenship.  Once an individual applies for citizenship, CIC
maintains a record of the application (applications do include a photo of the applicant).  The proposed
secure web-based interface would allow CIC to access testing and demographic information on applicants
provided by the service provider.  It would be the responsibility of CIC to ensure verification of the identity
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noted on the authenticated results report (provided to CIC by the applicant) with the identity of the
applicant for citizenship.

Question 6
Question 1. e) of Annex B asks for initial options for providing testing services in remote locations? Could
you please clarify what is meant by "remote"? For example, does this refer to any cities or communities
not listed as a mandatory location, or does it refer to extremely remote northern communities such as
Moosonee, Pickle Lake, Attawapiskat etc.?

Answer 6
Yes, this refers to cities/communities not currently listed in the RFI.  CIC recognizes that there may be a
limited number of applicants who are located more than 300kms from a service office.  Currently to
address this, based on identified need, CIC schedules visits to cities to reduce the amount of travel for
clients (but clients may still be expected to travel up to 300 kms to a testing location).  It is anticipated that
the selected third party service provider would need to determine a strategy (in consultation with CIC) to
ensure this expanded access, and also propose new methods to serve the needs of these clients.   

Question 7
Section 4.2.1(e) of the Statement of Work states that photo capture is required as a part of the testing
process. What are the storage and transfer requirements for these photos once they have been captured?
Is it anticipated that the Supplier will need to transfer these images to CIC at any point in time, or do they
just need to be stored within the Supplier's systems for a period of time?

Answer 7
The proposed secure web interface would be the point of any data capture by CIC systems of information
provided by the service provider.  Specific requirements related to the photo and retention period for data
will be determined jointly by CIC and the service provider.  However, it can be anticipated that the service
provider would be required to retain data for upwards of two years to align with application processing
timelines.

Question 8
Is there any requirement for the Supplier to communicate results electronically to CIC, or will the
authenticated paper copy of the test result be the sole medium of communicating test results to the CIC?

Answer 8
The authenticated paper copy of the test result is meant to be provided to the applicant as proof of the
result and would be provided to CIC by the applicant as part of their application for citizenship.  Test
results would be part of the data set maintained by the service provider, and would be made available for
CIC to pull via the secure web-based interface.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED
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